**Approved** 

## Town of Randolph office of the selectmen

MINUTES OF MEETING - April 23, 2018

Members Present: Michele Cormier, Lauren Bradley, John Turner Kevin Rousseau, Linda Dupont

The meeting began at 7:00 PM. Minutes of the April 9, 2018 meeting were reviewed and signed.

Vouchers were reviewed and signed.

\* \* \* \* \* \* \* \* \* \* \* \* \* \* \* \* \* \*

## **DISCUSSION ITEMS AND MOTIONS:**

The Art Group left a sample of a paint color for the meeting room. The color of Vanilla Ice Cream was approved by the board.

John Turner made a motion to move the \$300,000. from unassigned funds to the Bridges and Roads Expendable Trust Fund as voted Warrant Article #13 at the Town Meeting held in March. Michele Cormier seconded. All agreed.

Linda Dupont reviewed two recommendations from the town assessor, Avitar of NE, for abatements received by the town prior to the March 1<sup>st</sup> deadline. The board agreed and approved the recommendations.

Linda Dupont reviewed a final warrant for the wood cut from the Town of Gorham; the board signed the warrant to be sent to the tax collector.

The Library Trustees requested the approval of the appointment of Steven Fisher as an Alternate Library Trustee. Lauren Bradley moved to approve the appointment of Steven Fisher as an Alternate Library Trustee for a term of one year. John Turner seconded. All agreed.

David Willcox requested the reappointment of John Scarinza as Assistant Town Moderator for the upcoming term of two years. John Turner made the motion to approve the appointment of John Scarinza as Assistant Town Moderator for a term of two years. Lauren seconded. All agreed.

Michele Cormier stated that she has been in contact with Steve Dupuis and he plans to begin work on the step of the town hall in mid-May.

At the Randolph Foundation meeting, they reviewed the staffing of opening, closing and maintaining the bathrooms at the Ravine House Pool. Monies have been approved at

the Annual Town Meeting for this purpose. Paper and cleaning supplies are at the Town Hall and should be picked up there when needed. Keys would need to be assigned to those who agreed to open and close the bathrooms. It was established in 2017, the cesspool for the bathroom is in good condition after inspection.

Michele Cormier has met with Burke and Arthur York seeking advice on the reconstruction of Durand Road. They have made suggestion of who to contact regarding the engineering of the project. Michele will continue to gather information.

Michele Cormier is continuing to look into resolutions to replace the voting booths at the town hall. Every election the selectmen take on the task of setting up the voting booths and the handicap booth. It has been determined there has to be an easier way.

Vaillancourt Electric has begun the pre-work to install the emergency generator at the Municipal Building. Kevin is working closely with them in coordinating the job.

A Land use change will need to be submitted on property U10/Lot 3. An exception was made on this property as long as the property remained in the hands of the current owner. The owner has passed and the property is now listed with Remax Realty. Linda Dupont will draw up the warrant and the land use change form. This will be presented to the Tax Collector to be issued and filed.

Randolph Board of Selectmen

Michele Cormier, Co-Chairman

John Turner, Selectmen

Lauren Bradley, Co-Chairman

Linda Dupont, Assistant to the Selectmen

John Turner motioned to adjourn at 8:00 PM. All agreed.